Jason D. Shambaugh

2800 Carnaby Lane Flower Mound, TX 75028 281-245-7037

basinconstruction1@gmail.com

Executive Summary__

Residential & Commercial construction experienced individual with extensive experience based knowledge in Management, Inspections, Scheduling and Estimating. Worked as Technical Contractor for Federal Government in Construction Under Disaster Recovery Programs. Looking to continue my career where my skills contribute to a positive team atmosphere.

Core Qualifications

Blueprint Reading Certified 15+ Years in Construction Inspections 15+ Years in QA / QC Inspections 15+ Years in Structural Reviews Microsoft Suites Proficient

Corp of Engineers CQM Certification

Federal Security Clearance

OSHA 30

HAZWOPER 40

Excellent Interpersonal Skills

SWP3 Proficient Xactimate Certified Family / Team Oriented Clean Background

Professional Experience

05/2019- PRESENT Electrical Utility Disaster Services (EUDS) Glasgow, Kentucky

Senior Construction Manager

Conduct Site Inspections

Participating Member of QA Review Team

Acted as Project Specialist

Built Photo Pages for all PA related Categories

Create maps for GPS locating

Generate Firmette Maps for Floodplains

Work Software on a Daily Basis

Schedule Inspections with Applicants / Engineers

Actively Upload Documentation Supporting Applicant Claims

Participated on Remote Task Team

Worked in FEMA Joint Field Office & Regional Offices Long Term

Successfully Reviewed / Wrote Large Projects

Serve as Assistant to Senior Project Manager

Work directly with IBD and PAG on Large Projects

Assist SI/TFL with Data Entry

Rework WO's for PDMG's for all Categories

Conduct Tabletop Site Inspections

Communicate supporting information with Technical Specialists

Facilitate Inspections with Environmental, Historical Preservation & Mitigation Specialists

Work directly w/ County Engineers & Representatives

08/2018- 04/2019 Prime Universal Group San Antonio, TX (STX, USVI)

QA / QC Inspector

Inspector for various stages in disaster relief program

Produced daily reports citing inspection assessments

Analyzed Scopes of Work

Scheduled Inspections with Building Officials

Coordinated tasks for contractor crew leads

Presented program information to program applicants

Guided trainees in inspection and field processes

Assisted in Project Worksheet write ups

Authorized FEMA Cap Waivers

Assessed hurricane damaged homes

Conducted Preliminary Damage Assessments

Delegated cost justification waivers

Conducted roof inspections in various stages

Acknowledged structural issues on hurricane damaged homes

Successfully completed site inspections with FEMA

Monitored construction sites for FEMA Roof Program

Participated in this Disaster Recovery Contract to completion

09/2001-08/2018 Basin Construction Midland, TX

Project Manager / Construction Manager

Formulated quality control processes

Directed QA / QC for new construction and remodel projects

Reduced expenses and waste

Merged processes to achieve and maintain efficiencies

Coordinated all permitting with city/county/state

Managed residential /commercial builds

Scheduled Inspections with Building Officials

Harmonized materials applications

Streamlined cost estimating procedures

Cost Estimator for builds / remodels

Conducted meetings with Building Code Officials

Facilitated insurance documentation and appraisals

Established cost estimating procedures

Substantially increased greater lines of communication

Successfully set higher standards

Built / Managed numerous residential projects ground up

Education

Black Hawk College	Moline, IL Blueprint Reading: Certificate of Completion Classes in Mechanical Drafting/Accounting	1992- 1993
	Business Administration Certification	1995
Illinois Central College	East Peoria, IL Classes in Computer aided Design and Drafting	1997

NAHB Licensing School Lansing, MI
Classes in Business Law, Safety and Building
- currently hold six of eight certifications
toward builders license

2016-2018